## THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL BE IT REMEMBERED, that the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, was begun and held at a Regular Meeting at the Courthouse in Boerne, Texas, on the 9th day of September 2019.

Present: DARREL L. LUX, COUNTY JUDGE

CHRISTINA BERGMANN, COMMISSIONER, PCT. #1
RICHARD W. ELKINS, COMMISSIONER, PCT. #2
RICHARD CHAPMAN, COMMISSIONER, PCT. #3

DON DURDEN, COMMISSIONER, PCT. #4

SALLY W. PETERS, DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK/ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

\_\_\_\_\_\_

The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m.

Prayer said by Pastor Eric Waters, St. John Lutheran Church.

Pledges of Allegiance to the United States and Texas flags.

Comments from the bench.

#### 2. THE STATE OF TEXAS

1.

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to approve the Minutes for August 26, 2019.

Motion was made by Commissioner Chapman, seconded by Commissioner Durden, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

## 3. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to approve the accounts payable claims for purchases, services, and vendors (on file).

Motion was made by Commissioner Elkins, seconded by Judge Lux, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

\_\_\_\_

# 4. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to accept the list of donations on behalf of Kendall County as per Local Government Code 81.032 (attached).

Motion was made by Commissioner Durden, seconded by Commissioner Chapman, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

- 5. Precinct 1 Commissioner Christina Bergmann gave an update on the Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) activities and schedule of activities.
- 6. No action was taken on lifting the burn ban. It is still on.

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

- Toni Lott Sheriff pay increase for deputies
- Denise Lindemann public comments

\_\_\_\_\_

8. At 9:19 a.m. a public hearing was held to receive comments from the public regarding the Fiscal Year 2020 Kendall County Proposed Budget. The following people spoke: Al Auxier, Bonnie Clanin, and Teri Nunley.

At 10:14 a.m. the public hearing was closed.

\_\_\_\_\_

#### 9. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to accept the changes to the proposed Kendall County Budget for Fiscal Year 2020 as presented.

Motion was made by Commissioner Elkins, seconded by Commissioner Durden, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

.....

#### 10. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to set the salaries of the Elected Officials as published on August 20, 2019 in The Boerne Star.

Motion was made by Commissioner Durden, seconded by Commissioner Chapman, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

\_\_\_\_\_

#### 11. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to adopt the Fiscal Year 2020 Proposed Budget with changes.

Motion was made by Judge Lux, seconded by Commissioner Chapman, and carried by a vote of 5-0. Record vote: Judge Darrel Lux voted aye, Commissioner Christina Bergmann voted aye, Commissioner Richard Elkins voted aye, Commissioner Richard Chapman voted aye, and Commissioner Don Durden voted aye.

\_\_\_\_

#### 12. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to ratify the property tax increase as reflected in the budget.

Motion was made by Commissioner Elkins, seconded by Commissioner Durden, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

Record vote: Judge Darrel Lux voted aye, Commissioner Christina Bergmann voted aye, Commissioner Richard Elkins voted aye, Commissioner Richard Chapman voted aye, and Commissioner Don Durden voted aye.

•

## 13. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, that the property tax rate be increased by the adoption of a 2019 tax rate of \$0.412700, which is effectively a 2.27 percent increase in the tax rate. The 2019 tax rate includes the Debt Service Rate of \$0.056899 and the Maintenance and Operations Rate of \$0.355801 (both rates are per \$100.00 of taxable value).

Motion was made by Judge Lux, seconded by Commissioner Elkins, and carried by a vote of 5-0. Record vote: Judge Darrel Lux voted aye, Commissioner Christina Bergmann voted aye, Commissioner Richard Elkins voted aye, Commissioner Richard Chapman voted aye, and Commissioner Don Durden voted aye.

# THIS TAX RATE WILL RAISE MORE TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS THAN LAST YEAR'S TAX RATE.

THE TAX RATE WILL EFFECTIVELY BE RAISED BY 3.80 PERCENT AND WILL RAISE TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS ON A \$100,000 HOME BY APPROXIMATELY \$3.84.

#### 14. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to approve taxpayer discounts for early payment of property taxes as follows: 3% if paid in October, 2% if paid in November, and 1% if paid in December.

Motion was made by Commissioner Durden, seconded by Commissioner Chapman, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

#### 15. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to grant relief from the platting requirements in accordance to Sections 101 & 102 of the Kendall County Development Rules and Regulations. The proposed family division would create a 3-acre tract with 250 feet of frontage out of a parent tract of 3.75 acres (44 Jennifer Drive - Dawn Fulgham).

Motion was made by Commissioner Durden, seconded by Commissioner Chapman, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

16. The County Treasurer presented the Sales Tax Report.

....

## 17. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to approve the Cash Summary at Frost Bank for July 2019 (attached).

Motion was made by Judge Lux, seconded by Commissioner Elkins, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

## 18. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to approve the Investment Policy for 2019 (attached).

Motion was made by Judge Lux, seconded by Commissioner Elkins, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

## 19. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to approve the Joint Election Agreement with Comfort ISD for the November 5, 2019 Joint Special Election.

Motion was made by Judge Lux, seconded by Commissioner Durden, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

#### 20. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to approve the Polling Locations for the November 5, 2019 Joint Special Election.

Motion was made by Judge Lux, seconded by Commissioner Chapman, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

-----

#### 21. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to approve the agreement with Symphony Diagnostic Services No. 1, LLC DBA MobilexUSA to provide imaging services to Kendall County Inmates.

Motion was made by Judge Lux, seconded by Commissioner Elkins, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

\_\_\_\_\_

## 22. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to approve the Memorandum of Understanding with the Hill Country Council on Alcohol & Drug Abuse - Region 8.

Motion was made by Commissioner Elkins, seconded by Commissioner Durden, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

#### 23. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to approve the job description for Certified Medication Aide (attached).

Motion was made by Judge Lux, seconded by Commissioner Bergmann, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

Being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:42 a.m.

EXAMINED AND APPROVED THIS 23rd DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2019.

/s/ Darrel L. Lux ATTESTED: /s/ Darlene Herrin
COUNTY JUDGE COUNTY CLERK

KENDALL COUNTY, TEXAS

KENDALL COUNTY, TEXAS